Marian Higgins

From: Tony Pratt <tpratt@woolworths.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 2:32 PM

To: Marian Higgins

Subject: Fwd: Traffic Report: Woolworths Planning Proposal 130-142 Parraweena Road

Miranda (Taren Point)

Marian - Council email of 28/4/17 is below.

Tony

Tony Pratt
Regional Development Manager
Corporate Property

Bl

Woolworths Limited

1 Woolworths Way

Bella Vista NSW 2153

M: 0404 829 843

E: tpratt@woolworths.com.au

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Robyn Williams <RWilliams(@ssc.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 28 April 2017 at 15:52

Subject: Traffic Report: Woolworths Planning Proposal 130-142 Parraweena Road Miranda (Taren Point)
To: Tony Pratt <tpratt@woolworths.com.au>

Cc: Mark Carlon <MCarlon@ssc.nsw.gov.au>, Bruce Powe <BPowe(@ssc.nsw.gov.au>, Muhammad
Mahmud <MMahmud@ssc.nsw.gov.au>, Robert McKinlay <RMcKinlay(@ssc.nsw.gov.au>

Dear Tony,

Council’s traffic engineers have reviewed the latest traffic report which forms part of the Woolworths
Planning Proposal for 130-142 Parraweena Road Miranda (Taren Point).



In the Traffic Report by Colston Budd Rogers & Kafes (March 2017), the traffic generation rate adopted for
the traffic model is 9.4 and 8.2 vehicles per hour for weekday afternoon peak and Saturday peak
respectively. This is based on the trip generation for the IGA supermarket close to the subject site on
Parraweena Road, Miranda.

The view of our traffic engineers is that this estimated traffic generation rate is too low for the proposed
supermarket in this location, and they instead propose a trip generation rate of 14 and 13.2 vehicles per hour
for weekday afternoon peak and Saturday peak respectively. This is the court- accepted rate of traffic
generation for the Kirrawee Brickpit site which Council has adopted for the Kirrawee Woolworths, a
supermarket proposal of similar scale to the proposed Parraweena Road development. While some passing
traffic would visit the proposed Parraweena Road supermarket, this factor is offset by the location of the
subject site adjacent to a low density residential area with no train station. A high density residential area
would generate a greater number of walking trips.

It is important not to underestimate the trip generation rate for the proposed supermarket in this location
because of:

e The high potential for traffic queues along Parraweena Road

e The sensitivity of the performance of the intersection of Parraweena Road and Taren Point Road, and
the resulting impact on the road network and adjoining development.

We ask that the traffic model is re-run with a traffic generation rate of 14 and 13.2 vehicles per hour for
weekday afternoon peak and Saturday peak respectively.

Can you please confirm when this will be available.

Regards

Robyn Williams

Senior Strategic Planner

p: 029710 0811

e: rwilliams@ssc.nsw.gov.au

w: http://www.sutherlandshire.nsw.qgov.au

f: https://www.facebook.com/SutherlandShireCouncil
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Important: This email / fax and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email / fax in error please notify the
sender via return mail. You must not disclose the contents of this email / fax
to any third party without the consent of the Sender.
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CAUTION: This email, links and files included in its transmission by Woolworths Limited ABN 88 000 014 675 and its
group of companies (Woolworths Group) are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us immediately and
delete it without reading or copying the contents contained within. Woolworths Group does not accept liability for the
views expressed within or the consequences of any computer malware that may be transmitted with this email. The
contents are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written
consent of the copyright owner.



